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The following table tracks the Metro Nashville Police Department (MNPD)’s responses to Resolution Reports issued by the Community Oversight
Board (COB), specifically highlighting those Reports for which the COB has not yet received a written response from the Chief of Police. Per the
Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between the COB and MNPD, the Chief is obliged to review and provide a written response to a Resolution
Report within 45 calendar days of receipt. Section IX.B. of the MOU reads:

“Upon receipt of a Resolution Report, the Chief of Police agrees to review and provide a written response thereto within forty five (45) calendar days.
Such response should include, but should not be limited to, acceptance, partial acceptance, or nonacceptance of the findings and/or recommendations,
a statement of reasons for the Department’s decision, and a description of actions taken by the Department in response to the Report, including any
factual, legal, or policy issues affecting the Department’s decision-making processes.”

Overall, the Chief has not responded to 5 Resolution Reports from the Board. Of these 5, 2 have been awaiting a response for
more than 45 days. See the below table and graph for more information.

Note on below table: For a full list of allegations and dispositions by officer, visit this link.
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https://bit.ly/3DUo02c


Reports Awaiting Chief Response

Table 1: All Resolution Reports Awaiting Chief Response

Case Number Sustained Allegations Date Sent to Chief No. of Days Since
Sent to Chief

D2020-003 None 2022-02-01 290
CC2021-039 None 2022-02-01 290
CC2021-047 None 2022-10-28 21
CC2021-048 None 2022-10-28 21
CC2021-029 None 2022-10-28 21
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